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b2m2025  Question for Officials

Date: 2025-02-08

Question No: 02
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Dear Race Committee, I am writing to request dispensation to carry and fly spinnakers
with an alternate sail number. Whilst we have spinnakers correctly numbered ‘UAE 380,
we would also like to carry and use the below sails: White Spinnaker with the sail number
UAE 3066. White Spinnaker with the sail number GER 7030. White Spinnaker with the sail
number GBR 7530. I confirm that the sizes and quantity of all spinnakers carried are
compliant with our IRC certificate. Thank you for your consideration

Answer:
Approved

Race Committee

10:23 Gulf time
8 February 2025
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